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VRENCII TREATY.

OfKKK uF the IIkih CoMMISSrO.NER FOR CANADA, VlCTORfA CHAMBERS,

17 Victoria Street, London, S.W., 2nd JJeconibor, 181)2.

Dear Sir John Tiidmi-son,—The lIonoumMo the Minister ..f Fiimnco lias taken
with iiini (•oi)ieH of my reportn to your piedoeoshor, Sir .lohn Abhott, on the nem)tin-
tions which, under tht intitructionsof the Canadian (fovernment, I havohe-jn carryinL'
on, in conjunction with I[;h E.xcellencythe Mar()uisof Dutlerin and Ava, in I'uris in
relation to the extension of trade hetwecn i'rance and Canada. Tiieso j)a'perH include
the proposal nuido by the French ne^'otiatorn at our last nieetin-,' when wo
adjourned until we should i-ctoive an intimation of the docir*ion of the Canadian
(•overnnieni upon that proposition.

I now inclose for your con^id-jralion a detailed statement (No. 1) of the reniis-
Hions of duty that we should ho called upon to make to France, and a statement
(No. 2) on the other hand of the reduction ot duty under the minimum tariff on the
present exports lo Franco,and one (No. a) of the estimated value of the concessions
which Franccproposes to make in relation to our trade with St. IMeiroand Minuolon.

It must nut be fori^'otten thatso long ago as 1882, my predecosKor, Sir Alexander
(jalt, made a foimal proposal to the (iovernment of France, based upon an Order in
Council of the Canadian (iovernment, declaring that at the next ensuing meeting of
the Legislature the duly of 30 per cent, ad valorem on all French wines would bo
reuuced unconditionally to 15 percent, which, as you will at once perceive, only left
a margin, provided that promise had been carried out, of 15 per cent, ad valorem.

The present proposal does not involve the surrender of the duty on any wines
containing 2(i degrees of alcoholic strength, and, therefore, it is not as extensive as
the pledge given by the Canadian (iovernment to which I have referred.

The annexed memorandum upon the various articles on which it is proposed by
1 ranee to give us the minimum tariff, will explain the grounds upon whi(di, Ithink,
we may hope to obtain a material extension of trade probably in excess of the
estimate (No. 4) herewith enclosed.

I trust that your Government will give the most prompt attenticn that it is pos-
sible to this important subject, and that you will inform mo by cable of the decision
at which the Council may arrive, and of any modification that you may find it neces-
sary to adopt.

Looking to the groat importance to Canada of obtaining 4iew markets for the
extension of her trade, I cannot but think these proposals worthy of the most favour-
able consideration of the Government.

I should add that the French negotiators wore able to make a very strong case
of the reduction lo 5 per cent, of the duty on books, as all books are admitted free
by France, and in the Ur'-ed States there is no duty on French books or publica-
tions. They also attach. . reat importance to the reduction of the duty on Castile
soap, as strengthening tiijii hands in carrying any proposal through the Chambers,
which is strongly protective in its policy.

I do not anticipate that the change in the French Government which is now
taking j.lace will materially affect the negotiations which have boon carried on by
gentlemen holding permanent and very high official positions in the Department of
Commerce.

remain, wtc,

CHARLES TUPPER.

P.S.—It should be observed in regard to Canada's trade with St. Pierre, that in
the absence of any arrangement our exports thither after the Ist February next
would be subject to the maximum tariff, and the duty payable on the basis of the
enclnaed rnturns would ho some 287,000 francs higher thau that to bo loviou under
the proposed reduced minimum tariff.

C. T.

Notes on items referred to in Statement No. IV (in despatch of December Ist, 1892)
on the estimated additional trade with France under the minimum tariff.


